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File #: 07-0247 Version: 1 Name: Oakland Ice Center Contract - San Jose Arena
Management

Type: City Resolution Status: In Council

File created: 5/1/2007 In control: Concurrent Meeting of the Oakland Redevelopment
Agency / City Council

On agenda: 6/5/2007 Final action: 6/5/2007

Title: Subject: Oakland Ice Center Contract - San Jose Arena Management

From: Community and Economic Development Agency

Recommendation: Adopt An Agency Resolution, Approving The Agreement As Directed By Agency
Resolution No. 2007-0036 C.M.S., Which Authorized The Agency To Negotiate A Three-Year
Agreement With San Jose Arena Management, LLC To Manage And Operate The Oakland Ice Center
For A Percentage Of Net Revenue, Pursuant to Specific Criteria, And To Approve The Allocation Of
Agency Funds In The Amount Of $100,000 As Matching Funds For A Contribution From San Jose
Management LLC For Necessary Capital Improvements To The Oakland Ice Center, And Allocating
Agency Funds Of Up To $200,000 For Capital Improvements To The Oakland Ice Center

Sponsors: Community & Economic Development Agency
Indexes:
Code sections:

Attachments: 1. View Report.pdf, 2. View Supplemental Report.pdf

Date Ver. Action By Action Result
6/5/2007 1 Meeting of the Oakland City Withdrawn with No New Date
Council
5/3/2007 1 *Rules & Legislation Committee Scheduled
Subject: Oakland Ice Center Contract - San Jose Arena Management
From: Community and Economic Development Agency

Recommendation: Adopt An Agency Resolution, Approving The Agreement As Directed By Agency
Resolution No. 2007-0036 C.M.S., Which Authorized The Agency To Negotiate A Three-Year Agreement With
San Jose Arena Management, LLC To Manage And Operate The Oakland Ice Center For A Percentage Of Net
Revenue, Pursuant to Specific Criteria, And To Approve The Allocation Of Agency Funds In The Amount Of
$100,000 As Matching Funds For A Contribution From San Jose Management LLC For Necessary Capital
Improvements To The Oakland Ice Center, And Allocating Agency Funds Of Up To $200,000 For Capital
Improvements To The Oakland Ice Center
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